

Student Services Area Council Meeting  
April 13, 2023, 2:00pm-3:00pm

Attendees: Breeanna Bond, Robin Dreizler, Alicia Guevara, Coleen Maldonado, Toni Newman, Nina Wong

The meeting began at 2:06 p.m.

Review of the February 14, 2023 Draft Meeting Minutes

1. C. Maldonado noted that there are 1,683 students in **partnership** classes in Dual Enrollment and Career Pathways.

Vacancies in Student Services

1. Dean of Student Support Services → Interim is Kristina Martinez
2. Director of Student Development Office → Interim is Ricky Gonzalez
3. Two advisor positions in Student Development Office
4. McKnight (outside agency) went through a job audit to clean up similar positions and standardize language on equity. Once the VPs were completed, the Deans and Associate Deans were reviewed.

Cyber Security Issues

1. A multi-factor authorization might be created. R. Dreizler will get to the single sign-on after verifying his identity with a text.
2. Still seeing fraudulent activity with registration and applications.

Purpose and representation in Area Council

1. The intent is that you share information from this meeting with your areas.
2. There was discussion in Divisions' Council that there may be redundancy with Area Council and Divisions' Council.
3. It will be up to the new VPSS if we keep Area Council and Divisions' Council separate.
4. In May, Area Council will be invited to the Divisions' Council meeting to discuss and make recommendations.
5. Keeping Area Council small allows for more of conversational and informal type of meeting.
6. Divisions Council is more information given. Not as much interaction because the meeting is bigger.

Announcements

1. B. Bond is putting a pause on accepting campaign requests.

The meeting ended at 3:04 p.m.